
From: Hilary Saunders
To: Planning
Subject: Fwd: NYM/2017/0412 Farm Buildings St Athanasius E10772-361 Client Farm sheds 06.04.18
Date: 06 April 2018 16:11:36
Attachments: D10772-100G.pdf

D10772-101B.pdf
D10772-102A.pdf

.

-------- Original message --------
From: Neil Duffield 
Date: 06/04/2018 16:02 (GMT+00:00)
To: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: NYM/2017/0412 Farm Buildings St Athanasius E10772-361 Client Farm sheds
06.04.18

Hi Hilary,
 
Following further liaison with the client I attach drawings D10772-100G, 101B, 102A.
These show the Block Plan location of the Buildings along with the elevational details. The
Buildings are set within/immediately adjacent to the existing range.
 
Your comments would be appreciated.
 
Kind regards
Neil
 

                                                                                                                         

             
 

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H.SAUNDERS
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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